finalmouse

June 12, 2023
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
FCC Application for FCC ID: 2AZX7-ULXM an original certification.
In accordance with:
FCC 15.247
The following application is for the UltralightX gaming mouse.

The radio is an omnidirectional inverted-F monopole etched onto the main PCB.

The UltralightX gaming mouse utilizes a 2.4 GHz transceiver radio operating
over the frequency range of 2402 MHz to 2480 MHz with FSK modulation.

Please address any correspondence regarding this filing to my attention at the
following address:

Chad Buchanan
Finalmouse LLC

802 Indiana Ave
Venice, CA, 90291
Phone (614) 499-0510
chad@finalmouse.com

Sincerely,

Chad Buchanan
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